From: BoardSec

To: X
Subject: EB-2014-0022 FW: Energy Board Hearing
Date: March 18, 2014 10:12:56 AM

From: marjorie

Sent: March-17-14 9:09 PM

To: BoardSec

Subject: Re: Energy Board Hearing

Please excuse me . The number isED2014-0022
From: BoardSec
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 4:26 PM

To: 'marjorie’
Subject: RE: Energy Board Hearing

Hello Marjorie,

On which file number would you like to be an Observer? The number would be listed
in the Board’s notice and would be something like: EB-2014-0000.

| will wait for your response.

Thank you,
John

John Pickernell

Applications Administration

Ontario Energy Board

416-440-7605

Fax: 416-440-7656

Website: www.ontarioenergyboard.ca

Official Correspondence: BoardSec@ontarioenergyboard.ca
E-filings: https://www.pes.ontarioenergyboard.ca/eservice/

Address:

2300 Yonge Street 27th Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

From: marjorie
Sent: March-17-14 3:15 PM
To: BoardSec


mailto:/O=OEB/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOARDSEC
mailto:BoardSec@ontarioenergyboard.ca
mailto:en_@sympatico.ca
http://www.ontarioenergyboard.ca/
mailto:BoardSec@ontarioenergyboard.ca
https://www.pes.ontarioenergyboard.ca/eservice/

Subject: Energy Board Hearing

| would appreciate being an observer on the Ontario Energy Board. Thank You

Marjorie Sandercock.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain
information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable
law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review,
dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you
have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des
renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne
peuvent étre divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x)
destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, I'examen ou la reproduction
du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont
strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer
définitivement et en aviser I'expéditeur immeédiatement par retour du courriel.





